
 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 8 

September 29, 2020 email from the Oglala Sioux Tribe to EPA-BLM 



From: ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net
To: "J spottedbear"; "Jeffrey C. Parsons"; "Travis Stills"; "Mario Gonzalez"; "T brings"; "Hannan LaGarry";

rickbell1206@gmail.com; "Lisa Cummings"
Cc: wilsonrodeo@goldenwest.net; Rdzephier@hotmail.com; "President bearrunner"; "Barbara Yellow Hair"; "Harold";

"D ross"
Subject: FW: Reschedule for Friday"s Council meeting
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 11:35:45 AM

Rescheduling of the OST Council and EPA/BLM  consultation meeting scheduled for this Friday,

October 2nd, 2020 until later in the month. We’ll get some dates looked at, and recommended with
Jennifer Spotted Bear, OST Secretary.
 
Reno L. Red Cloud Sr.
 

From: ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net <ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 11:28 AM
To: 'Kimball, Lori (Chip) K' <lkimball@blm.gov>
Cc: 'Robinson, Valois' <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov>; 'Haight, Scott S' <shaight@blm.gov>; 'Woodfield,
M C' <mwoodfield@blm.gov>; 'Shierts, Brenda A' <bshierts@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Reschedule for Friday's Council meeting
 
Greetings, Lori:
 
Okay,  when a date is coordinated and scheduled soon, we will let you know.
Have a great day.
 
Reno L. Red Cloud Sr.
Oglala Sioux Tribe, Water Resources Department / Administrator
1-605-867-5624 (Office)
 

From: Kimball, Lori (Chip) K <lkimball@blm.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 10:15 AM
To: ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net
Cc: Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov>; Haight, Scott S <shaight@blm.gov>; Woodfield, M
C <mwoodfield@blm.gov>; Shierts, Brenda A <bshierts@blm.gov>
Subject: Reschedule for Friday's Council meeting
 
Mr. Red Cloud,
 
I just spoke with Jennifer Spotted Bear and she said the meeting was going to be rescheduled for
some time at the end of October.  At this time, we will assume that is correct and cancel our plans to
come on Friday.
 
Please let me know when you would like to reschedule and we will regroup.
 
Thank you and I hope you and the others are well.
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